BOARD OF UNION COUNTY COMMISSIONERS
REGULAR MEETING
AGENDA ,
July 29, 2025

9:00 a.m.
Call to order
Pledge of Allegiance
Approval of agenda and minutes
Hospital Report
Discussion, Consideration, and Possible Action Items

G RN =

i.  Union County General Hospital Purchase of 417 N. First St. Clayton NM
ii.  Resolution 2026-08 Approval of 4th Quarter FY 25 Quarterly Report
iii.  Resolution 2026-09 Approval of Final Budget FY 26
iv.  Authorization of County Manager to Execute Participation and Settlement
Agreements on Behalf of Union County in Opioid Settlements

Executive Session-Pursuant to NMSA 1978, Section 10-15-1(H)7 — Pertaining to threatened or
pending litigation in which the County is or may become a participant and Limited Personnel Matters
Pursuant to NMSA 1978 Section 10-15-1(H)1.

1. Opioid Litigation
2. County Manager

Adjourn
As of 7/24/2025

Next Meeting August 18, 2025 @ 9:00



BOARD OF UNION COUNTY COMMISSION
REGULAR MEETING
July 8, 2025

BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT:
Chairman Clayton F. Kiesling Commissioner Lloyd ‘Red” Miller

BOARD MEMBERS ABSENT:

Commissioner Justin Bennett

OTHERS PRESENT:

Clerk Devian Fields Manager Brandy Thompson HR Cheryl Garcia

Road Admin Rachel Farnum Road Superintendent Gary Wright  Assessor Hollie Sandoval
Sheriff Curtis Skaggs

GUESTS:

Tammie Chavez, CEO Union County General Hospital
Terry Lancaster, CFO Union County General Hospital
Lynnette Keeth, CUCEDP Director

At 9:04 a.m., Chairman Kiesling called the meeting to order in the Commission Chambers located in the Union
County Administration Building. The pledge of allegiance was recited.

Chairman Kiesling moved to suspend Robert Rules of Order. Commissioner Miller seconded. There was no
further discussion. Vote: ALL AYE.

Chairman Kiesling moved to approve the agenda and the regular meeting minutes of June 10, 2025.
Commissioner Miller seconded. There was no further discussion. Vote: ALL AYE. The minutes were signed.

HOSPITAL REPORT

Tammie Chavez, CEO, reported on statistics for June. The “County Commissioner Monthly Hospital Report”
was distributed to the board prior to the meeting. Items covered and discussed included the following:
Provider Recruitment Update, Financial Assistance, Business/Financial Update, Compliance, Radiology Report,
Plant Services, Therapy Services, Pharmacy, Laboratory/Infection Control, Union County/Des Moines Health
Center, IT and Special Projects. She informed the Board that Brownell Keeth is retiring.

Terry Lancaster, CFO, reported on financials for May. The “Union County General Consolidated Executive
Financial Summary” and the “Clayton Health Systems May 2025 Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
Period Ending May 31, 2025” was distributed to the board prior to the meeting. Items covered and discussed
included the following: Key Statistics, Statement of Revenue and Expenses — YTD and Balance Sheet. More

information was provided for starting a Mental Outpatient program for the community.
1



CITIZENS FORUM

No one present.

DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION ITEMS

AMEND RESOLUTION 2025-46 OPPOSITION OF THE PROPOSED NIETC
Manager Thompson presented the board with Amend Resolution 2025-46 Opposition of the Proposed NIETC.
Chairman Kiesling director Manager Thompson to send another letter.

Chairman Kiesling moved to approve Amend Resolution 2025-46 Opposition of the Proposed NIETC.
Commissioner Miller seconded. There was no further discussion. VOTE: ALL AYE. Resolution was signed.

RESOLUTION 2026-01 BAR AGENCY FUNDS
Manager Thompson presented the board with the resolution 2026-01 Bar Agency Funds. No discussion was
had.

Chairman Kiesling moved to approve Resolution 2026-01 Bar Agency Funds. Commissioner Miller seconded.
There was no further discussion. VOTE: ALL AYE. Resolution was signed.

RESOLUTION 2026-02 NMDOT AGREEMENT L400724
RESOLUTION 2026-03 NMDOT AGREEMENT L400710
RESOLUTION 2026-04 NMDOT AGREEMENT L400717
RESOLUTION 2026-05 NMDOT MATCH WAIVER L400717

RESOLUTION 2026-06 NMDOT MATCH WAIVER L400724
Manager Thompson presented the board with the resolution 2026-02, resolution 2026-03, resolution 2026-04,
resolution 2026-05, resolution 2026-06. No Discussion was had.

Chairman Kiesling moved to approve Resolution 2026-02, Resolution 2026-03, Resolution 2026-04, Resolution
2026-05 and Resolution 2026-06. Commissioner Miller seconded. There was no further discussion. VOTE: ALL
AYE. Resolution was signed.

RESOLUTION 2026-08 PARTICIPATION IN EPCOG FY 26
Manager Thompson presented the board with Resolution 2026-08 Participation in EPCOG FY 26. No Discission
was had.

Chairman Kiesling moved to approve Resolution 2026-08 Participation in EPCOG FY 26. Commissioner Miller
seconded. There was no further discussion. VOTE: ALL AYE. Resolution was signed.

APPROVAL OF BILLS
Bills in the amount of $452,417.33 were presented for review.

2



Commissioner Miller moved to approve bills in the amount of $455,417.33 and to give the county manager
authority pay any outstanding bills. Chairman Kiesling seconded. There was no further discussion. VOTE: ALL

AYE. Motion carried.

INVENTORY ITEMS DISPOSITION — ROAD DEPARTMENT INTERNATIONAL WATER TRUCK
Nothing presented.

HEALTHCARE ASSISTANCE-APPROVAL OF CLAIMS

There were no claims for review.

COUNTY TRAVEL REQUESTS
Brayden Walker will be attending training July 21-24. Devian Fields and Kim Mitchell will be attending training

July 21-23.

BUDGET HEARING
Discussion was held on the final budget.

ICIP HEARING
Discussion was held on the Infrastructure Capital Improvement Plan FY 2027-2031. Projects were reprioritized.

RESOLUTION 2026-07 APPROVAL OF ICIP 2027-2031
Manager Thompson presented the board with Resolution 2026-07 Approval of ICIP 2027-2031.

Chairman Kiesling moved to approve Resolution 2026-07 Approval of ICIP 2027-2031. Commissioner Miller
seconded. There was no further discussion. VOTE: ALL AYE. Resolution was signed.

COUNTY MANAGER REPORT
Mgr. Thompson reported of software, Sherriff’s building being completed, phase 1 of the courthouse project
done and the JPA was sent for review of the county attorney.

ROAD SUPERINTENDENT
Road Superintendent Gary Wright reported on various projects and the lost of 2 employees.

EMERGENCY SERVICE COORDINATOR REPORT

No report

ELECTED OFFICIALS REPORTS
Sheriff Skaggs reported on the hire of a certified deputy.



Assessor Sandoval reported that Tyler online will go live in September. Values are certified and approved.
Property Division did an office check and no deficiencies were received. She also thanked her staff for their
hard work that was put in during the software conversion

ADDITIONAL REPORTS
CUCEDP Director Lynnette Keeth reported on the park project and gave an update on the summer recreation
program.

ADJOURN: At 10:55 a.m., Chairman Kiesling moved to adjourn. Commissioner Miller seconded. There was
no further discussion. Vote: ALL AYE. Motion carried.

Meeting Announcements: The next special meeting will be held on Tuesday, July 29, at 9:00 a.m.

Exhibit — Final Agenda

Board of Union County Commissioners
ATTEST Union County, New Mexico

SEAL

Clayton F. Kiesling - Chairman

Devian Fields — County Clerk Justin Bennett - Vice Chairman

Lloyd ‘Red’ Miller - Member



STATE OF NEW MEXICO
COUNTY OF UNION
RESOLUTION NO. 2026-08

2025 FINAL QUARTER FINANCIAL REPORT
YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2025

WHEREAS, the Governing Board in and for the County of Union, State of New Mexico has
developed a budget for fiscal year 2025-2026; and

WHEREAS, the final quarterly report has been reviewed and approved to ensure the accuracy of
the beginning balances used on the FY 2026 budget; and

WHEREAS, it is hereby certified that the contents in this report are true and correct to the best of
our knowledge and that this report depicts all funds for fiscal year 2025.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT HEREBY RESOLVED that the Board of County Commissioners,
County of Union, State of New Mexico hereby approves the final quarterly report for
FY 2025 hereinafter described as Attachment “A” and respectfully requests approval
from the Local Government Division of the Department of Finance and
Administration.

Resolved: In the Regular Board Meeting this 29™ day of July, 2025.

UNION BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

Clayton Kiesling, Chairman

Justin Bennett, Member

ATTEST: Lloyd Miller, Member

County Clerk



¢l

9v'/8L'€81 000 9y'L8L°E8L 000 88'999°€G¢’) 00°000°00S PE'EVR'PEL 000 00'119'2 uonendoiddy anne|sifa] QS%MM_MMM_
€6'¥69'710°'L 000 €6'¥69'710°L 000 00°000°G¢ 00°000°00G- €6212°9C 000 00°LL¥'ELG') anuanay [e10ads JaYI0 00662
401Vv1-pung
00'665'v€€ 000 00'665'vEE 000 oo'lzi'ey 000 000 000 00°02L°LLE Kousysisuo) |equ | ouBSISSY [0 00062
16'286°0G} 000 16'286'0G1 000 000 000 L6'0¥Y'CL 000 00'2¥S‘8€ElL pun4 pioidQ juswajeqy 97 000.2
€L°Zv0'SLL 000 €L'2v0'GL) 000 LT°16G'8LE 000 000 000 00've9'cEy OV Ue|d andsay ueouswy 00092
149 UljesH [eloineysg @ [eDIPS|A pue
G6'28€'26) 000 G6'28€'Z6) 000 G6'G6E'GOL 000 06°€89'G¥¢ 000 00'560°CL L suofeojunwiwog Aousbiawz Auno 0022
Z1'8€e5'61 000 Z1°8€5'6L 000 €Y' ¥0S°10G 00°000'G¥¥ GG'L19'9S 000 00°'G6€'6) uonualeQ - ['ef 009¢¢
8%°09Z'L9 000 8%°09Z'L9 000 66'6L1 00°0 L¥'698'L 000 00'126'6S pun4 Buljiq g Buipioday SHIB|D 00522
LP' 1628l 000 Ly’ 1628 000 19'962°18 000 80°506'08 000 00°€80°61 pund |M@ 00€22
€¥'989°Cey 000 £9'989'¢2y 000 eSvieLee't 000 66'952'2LZ'| 000 00'¥¥9°'18¢€ xe] s}diaday ssol9) [eydsoH 00122
$0°L9G 000 ¥0°L9S 000 L¥'81y'88 00°€L¥'L8 16°60L 000 00°208 pun juabipu| 00022
L1'9.8'EY 000 L1'9.8'Er 000 8y CET' LS 000 6529202 000 00°9¥8'08 sjuelo [ejuswusanobisiul 00812
1L2°86 000 1L2°86 000 000 000 12°¢C 000 00°96 uonealdsy 00Lte
(€ ¥VIA) uojualeyAUBWHNIOY
000 000 000 000 00°005°L¢€ 000 00°00S5°LE 000 000 juswiadiopug meT LLgle
S9°0 000 S9°0 000 GE'GE'S 000 000 000 00'96€‘8 (2 ¥v3A) ¥Y31 ZZAd Jo smeT012ie
€¥'295'91¢ 000 €¥°L95°91C 000 05°'690'281 000 €6'71€'66C 000 00°22€'66 Uoi}09]0id juswadioluq meq 004 L
¥.'6£8°166'L 000 ¥.'6€8°166'} 000 09'68€'2LZ' 000 PETLL'B9E' | 000 00£15'G68°} uoposjold ali4 00602
90'669 000 90'669 000 000 000 90°¢L 000 00°22S% abuey » wieq 00802
GLizs'szl 000 GL'lzs'eeh 000 65'59¢'¢y 000 ¥€2L06 000 00°GLL'19) S90IAIBS [edlpaly Aouabiawg 00902
GL'6LE €9°/6E'LLL 8L9LLLLL 000 bG'LLL'OEE" L 00°000°'92¥ 2€'69/'116 000 00°€8L'0L1 peoy Aunod 00¥0Z
Py ¥6G'9€1L 000 Py ¥65°9€L 000 08°620°68 000 ¥T8vLe9 000 00°zL8°19) uopenjeA Apadoid Alunod 00£02
6L'629'70L'C 69'6+0°608 8¥'6L9'CLS'Y 9.'60€'9- GL'86L9ET'E 00°€.¥'856- 66'522'8EP'y 000 00°'SEV'9L2'Y pun4 Bunesado [eseuaD 0001 L
aouejeg
pajsnipy EYNELE soueleg sjuswysnipy sainypuadxy siaysuel] sanuanay sjuawiysaAu| yses pung

81:GL:Gl L1-20-G20Z Uo SINGOT WoJj pajuld

¥0 G20ZA4 - Ajunog uolun - deosy Hodey

(SNgo1) waysAs Juswabeueyy 1o6png JUBWUIBAOL) [BD0T 0JIXB\ MBN 4O 81l

8¥:GL:S1 L}-,0-G20Z U0 SINGDT Wwoy psjuld - Alug - ffunod uolun - SNPD GZ0ZA4 - dedey Bunoday Ausuenp



cl/c

8£'295°8.8'8 zeLyvoze 0,'600°66.°6 000 66'6£9°602°CL 000 69'vv9'620°CL 000 005006266 S|ejol
GL0SL'L2Z) 000 GL0SL L2L 9.°60€'9 0Z°z0¥'6€2'C 000 61°109°€¥C'e 000 00°2v9'9L L SI8Yl0 1o} plaH saxe ] Auadold 0020L
TLLLY'S 000 LY 000 000 000 ¢L'961 000 006228 sjosfoid |eyded Jayl0 0066€

8%:GL:GL L1-20-G20Z U0 SINEDT woy pajulid - Auz - ffuno) uolun - ENPD G20ZAL - dedsy Buiodsy Alepenp



STATE OF NEW MEXICO
COUNTY OF UNION
RESOLUTION NO. 2026-09

2025-2026 BUDGET ADOPTION

WHEREAS, the Governing Board in and for the County of Union, State of New Mexico has
developed a budget for fiscal year 2025-2026; and

WHEREAS, said budget was developed on the basis of need and available resources through
cooperation with all users, departments, elected officials and other department
supervisors; and

WHEREAS, the interim version of the budget has been reviewed by Local Government Division
of the New Mexico Department of Finance and Administration; and

WHEREAS, it is the majority opinion of this Board that the proposed budget meets the
requirements as currently determined for fiscal year 2025-2026.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT HEREBY RESOLVED that the Board of County Commissioners,
County of Union, State of New Mexico hereby adopts the budget hereinafter
described as Attachment “A” and respectfully requests approval from the Local
Government Division of the Department of Finance and Administration.

Resolved: In the Regular Board Session this 29™ day of July, 2025.

UNION BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

Clayton Kiesling, Chairman

Justin Bennett, Member

ATTEST: Lloyd Miller, Member

County Clerk



¢/T

¥ 0S9' V¥ T 000 Y¥'089' 7P T 00°082'06S'C 000 00'08.'209°C 000 v¥'0ST'LCT S18Y10 1o} pjaH sexe | Auadoid 00202
18°0¢¢E 000 18°0¢€ 00'052'8 000 00°00T 000 18°0.7'8 sjoaloud [ended J8Yl0 0066€
108l01d
T0'2LE9 000 T0'2LE9 00°000'G9€ 00°000°00S- 00°585°289 000 T0'28.°€8T uonendoiddy anne|sifiaT arels 00€0E
Y7 v69v8E'T 000 Y7 v69°v8E'T 00°000‘00% 00°000°00S 00°000°0L¢ 000 7' ¥69vT0'T anuanay [e108ds J8Y10 00662
421V 1-pun4 Aoualsisuod
000 000 000 CT'86S'VEE 000 000 000 ZT'86G'VEE [equL SJuUeISISSY [e207 00062
95'286'CT 000 95'286'CT 00'000'0ST 000 00°000°CT 000 95'286'0ST pun4 pioido Wwswareqy 97 000.2
000 000 000 9/'T¥0'STT 000 000 000 9/'Tv0'STT 10V Ue|d 8ndsay uedlsWy 0009¢
149 UiesH [eioineysg
% [OIPSIN PUB SUONBIIUNLILIOD
G¥'28T'98 000 Gi'28T'98 00°'095'GS¢e 00°000°Z- 00°09€‘9ST 000 Gi'28€C6T Kousbisw3z Aunod 00222
90°'8€0'G¢ 000 90'8€0'Ge 00°000‘0%9 00°000°029 00°005'Ge 000 90°'8€5'6T uonuslaQ - |rer 009¢¢
€€°09.'89 000 €€°09.'89 00°000°S 000 000059 000 €€°092°L9 pund Buiji4 ® Buipioday SHIBIO 00522
29°066'8T 000 29°066'ST 00°'005'66 000 00°002‘00T 000 29°062'8T pun4 |Md 00€¢e
€981V T 000 v€'98T VT 00°000°0¥S'T 000 00°005'6S¢'T 000 ¥€'989'Cey xe] s1digoay ssoi9) [endsoH 00TZZ
2'999 000 2999 00°000°C6 00°000°C6 00°00T 000 72’999 pund juabipu| 00022
07'2T19'6 000 0’2196 00°€9.°2S 000 00°00S'8T 000 07'S.8'Ey sjuel9 [eluswulanobisiul 008TZ
886 000 78'86 000 000 00T 000 8.6 uolealdsy 00.L1¢
2€'1.589°'S 000 2€'1.59°S 00°'0T#'90S 000 00°'005'G6¢2 000 2€',95'9Te uona310.id 1uswsadlioju3 meT 00TTe
GE'GE6°98T 000 GE'GE6°'98T 00'T0L'G.6'C 000 00L6L0LT'T 000 GE'6£8°'T66'T uonaalold ali4 0060¢
12'ScT 000 YRATAN 007009 000 00'L¢ 000 1L2'86S abuey  wie4 0080z
90°'TCT L9 000 90°'T2T L9 00°00S5'7L 00°000°2 00°00T‘9 000 90°'12S'82T $82IM8S [ealpa\ Aousblawl 00902
€T'798'cCe 85°00€VVT TL'¥9T'89¢€ 00°L09°TEL'T 00°000°0S€E 00°'G66°L€9'T 000 TL'9LLTTT peoy Aunod 000z
69'8v7'€0T 000 69'8v7'€0T 00'S79'8L 000 00°005'Sy 000 69°€65'9ET uonenfen Auadold Alunod 00€0Z
7. 1€9'989'C 0S'620°€86 ¥2'199'699'€ 00'8TT'ZE6'E 00°000°290'T- 00°'00T‘0ST'Y 000 2 6L9'€TS'V pun4 Bunesado [essuss 000TT
aoueleg paisnlpy Sanlasay aoueleg sainupuadx3gy slajsuel] sanuanay SlUBWISaAU| ysed pund

€T:¢¢¥T 9¢-L0-G¢0¢ U0 SINGDT wolj pajulid

A3 - jeurd - Aiunod uolun
- deoay 196png

(SINgDT) walsAS 1uawabeur|y 196pNg 1UBSWUIBA0D) [E207 0JIX3\ MAN JO alels

€T:22:¥T 92-20-G20Z U0 SINGDT Wol pajulid - Anu3 - feuld - Aiunod uolun - 9202Ad - deday 186png



¢l

9T'6EEVLT'S 80°0€E'2CT'T ¥2°699°'T0E9 88°€LV'/V6'ST 000 00°SPT'0SP'CT 000 Z1'866'86.°6 s[ejoL

€T:22:¥T 92-20-G20Z U0 SINGDT Wol pajulid - Anu3 - feuld - Aiunod uolun - 9202Ad - deday 186png


http://www.tcpdf.org

